From: Gloria Garza

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Cc: Christine Alderman

Subject: Reportable Spill - Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1
Date: Thursday, August 9, 2018 8:27:04 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Mike/Maria

We had a release at the Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1 Battery Production Equipment today at
11:40 AM.

The 3” water piping coming off the heater treater developed a leak due to corrosion that developed
on the threads of pipe. We replaced the pipe today and power washed the containment .

We had 60 barrels of produced water released into a lined containment and we recovered all fluids.
I will send in the C141 once Christine or | have laid our eyes on the containment.

APl Number: 3001539067
ULSTR: M-32-255-27E
Footages 500 FSL & 740 FWL

Well Name & Number: COTTONWOOD HILLS 32 STATE COM No. 001

Operator: CIMAREX EMERGY CO.

Please call if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Gloria Garza
ES&H Specialist
432.234.3204
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API Number: 3001530067

ULSTR: M-32:265-276

Footages 500 FSL & 740 FWL.

Well Name & Number: COTTONWOOD HILLS 32 STATE COM No. 001

Operator: CIMAREX ENERGY CO.




